PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Spicher, Terri; Huang, Jason; Wong, Yuken; Wu,
Cheng-lh; Williams, Stephen; Dehmel, Jean-Claude; Samir Ziada (ziadas@mcmaster.ca)

Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Thomas, Brian; Tonacci, Mark; Foster,
Rocky; Price, John E; Roach, Edward

Subject: STP - November 16, 2011 Telephone Conference Agenda

To All,

The following is the agenda for the 11/16/2011 telephone conference with NINA. The call will start at 1:30 pm
(EST) with ACSTIC2 audit discussion. Chapters 3.7/3.8 discussion will continue at 3 pm. Location is
Conference Room T-7A4.

1:30 pm
e ACSTIC2 audit actions — discuss results (Dr. Ziada participation)
o Chapter 3.9.2 — FIV confirmatory actions
e FMCRD and HCU specifications — discuss findings from 11/9 actions
o RWB classification audit (11/10/11) actions — discuss findings
o Tier 1 departure T1 2.5-1 — impact on Chapter 3.2 (Table 3.2-1)
e Miscellaneous
3:00 pm

o Chapter 3.7/3.8 — status update
e Schedule for reviewer’s guide (draft Rev 7 FSAR) and RAI roadmap
e Miscellaneous

Regards

If you are not in the office and want to participate, below is the call-in information:

Conference Line - 866-803-2146
Pass Code - 7482641

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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